



SHAHRIYAR ALIYEV

Researcher / Lecturer

CONTACTS

ADDRESS
Frantiska Kadlece 2378/32
180 00, Prague 8, CZE

PHONE
+420608644007

EMAIL ME
al.shahriyar@gmail.com

SOCIAL MEDIA

LINKEDIN
Shahriyar Aliyev
www.linkedin.com/in/shahriyar-aliyev-9b4973152/

WEB PAGE

UNIVERSITY WEB PAGE
www.ies.fsv.cuni.cz/en/staff/aliyev

PROFILE

👋 Hello! I am PhD student at Charles University in Prague. I do research in the fields of Monetary Economics, Financial Markets and Fiscal Policy. Currently, I am working on the topic related to the effects of unconventional monetary policies on commodity prices. 📄

EDUCATION

- 2018 – Pres. ○ **PHD**
ECONOMICS, Charles University in Prague, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 2011 - 2013 ○ **MASTER DEGREE**
INSTITUTIONS AND ECONOMICS, Philipps University of Marburg, Marburg (Hessen), Germany
- 2007 - 2011 ○ **BACHELORES DEGREE**
INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS, Qafqaz University, Baku, Azerbaijan.

EXPERIENCE

- 2018 – Pres. ○ **CHARLES UNIVERSITY IN PRAGUE**
- Research Assistant at Institute of Economics Studies (IES) at the Department of Finance and Capital Markets
- 2017 - 2018 ○ **BAKU ENGINEERING UNIVERSITY**
- Lecturer, World Economy Department
- Internship Manager of Economics Department
- Academic Advisor of Bachelor students in World Economy Department
- 2013 - 2017 ○ **QAFQAZ UNIVERSITY**
- Research and Teaching Assistant in Economics Department, Qafqaz University
- Academic Advisor of Bachelor students in Economics Department

INTERNSHIPS

2010, **Bank Asia**, Finance Department, Istanbul, Turkey

2009, **Azersun Holding Company**, HR, Training and Development Department, Azerbaijan.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

ENGLISH	Fluent (C2)	C2	C2	C2	Proficient C2
TURKISH	Fluent (C2)	C2	C2	C2	Proficient C2
RUSSIAN	Up. Intermediate (C1)	C1	C2	C2	Up. Intermediate C1

PUBLICATIONS

Shahriyar Aliyev, Gunah Ahmadli, Nigar Asadova, 2015. "Dutch Disease, Economic Growth and Trade Protectionism", Journal of Qafqaz University. Volume 3, No-1, Pages 87-94.

Forthcoming: - "Impacts of Tourism Development on CO₂ emissions in Azerbaijan", with Dr. Ceyhun Mikayilov and Dr. Shahriyar Mukhtarov.

CONFERENCES

Mukhtarov, S., Mikayilov, J., Aliyev, S. and Ismayilov. A. 2019. "The impact of FDI on Environmental Degradation in Azerbaijan". Conference: 37th International Scientific Conference on Economic and Social Development, "Socio-Economic Problems of Sustainable Development", Baku, Azerbaijan.

Azizov M, Aliyev S. 2018. "Why Devaluation Happened in Azerbaijan?". II International Conference of Young Researchers. Baku. Azerbaijan. April. Pages: 483-485

Mikayilov C, Aliyev S. 2016, "Impacts of GDP growth, FDI and Energy Consumption on CO₂ emission of Azerbaijan". Conference of Young Researchers. Baku. Azerbaijan. April, Pages: 620-621

Shahriyar A, Mayis A, 2014. "The Importance of Industrial Parks in Economic Development", IV International Conference Caucasus and Central Asia in Globalization Process. May. Pages: 338-342

AWARDS AND QUALIFICATIONS

Award: First Place in Academic Essay competition: in the topic of "**Interest Rates in Developed Countries and Islamic Finance Approach**". Baku, Azerbaijan, 2016.

TEACHING AND OTHER ACTIVITIES

I have 5 years of teaching experience in International Finance, International Trade, Macroeconomics and Microeconomics courses (in English). Moreover, I'm currently teaching seminars of Principles of Economics I - II and Macroeconomics I courses at Charles University of Prague, and part-time lecturer at Metropolitan University in Prague in International Monetary Systems course.